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M E M O R A N D U M 

TO: Mayor and Council Members 
 

THROUGH: Veronica Briseño, Assistant City Manager 

FROM: José Roig, Development Services Department Director 

DATE: September 10, 2024 

SUBJECT: September 12, Council Agenda, Items 72 and 73 Postponement 

Staff requests a postponement of Item 72 and Item 73 on waivers of the distance requirement of City Code 
Section 4-9-4(A), which requires a minimum 300-foot separation distance between a business selling alcoholic 
beverages and a school from the September 12, 2024, Council meeting to October 10, 2024 Agenda. 

If you have any questions about this item, please contact Brian Block, Nightlife & Entertainment Services 
Manager, 512-974-7966, brian.block@austintexas.gov.  

CC:  T.C. Broadnax, City Manager 
CMO Executive Team 
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